Board of Supervisors

COUNTY OF TEHAMA

District 1 — Robert Burroughs
District 2 — Tom Walker
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District 5 — Greg Jones

Gabriel Hydrick
Chief Administrator

Tehama County
727 Oak St.
Red Bluff, CA 96080

July 1, 2025

Monty Smith
604 Antelope Blvd.
Red Bluff, CA 96080

Re: CAL FIRE LG-1 Cooperative Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement Contract Number:
2CA07282 ("Agreement") Notice of Intent for Continuation of Services.

Dear Monty Smith,

The Cooperative Fire Protection Agreement between Tehama County (""Local Agency") and the
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection ("CAL FIRE") is one of the oldest agreements in the state
dating back to January 24, 1927.

This letter acknowledges 2CA07282 is in the approval process for Fiscal Year 25-26 and serves as
Notice of Intent for Continuation of Services under Exhibit C, Section 4 Item A of the CAL FIRE LG-
1 Cooperative Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement.

The Agreement states in Exhibit C - General Terms and Conditions; Section 4; Item A of the
Agreement that Local Agency is to provide written notice to CAL FIRE of its intent to extend or enter
into a new agreement with CAL FIRE for fire protection services one year prior to the expiration of
the Agreement.

Tehama County Intends to Continue Services with CAL FIRE. Initiation of negotiations for a new
agreement will begin before the expiration of the existing contract which expires June 30, 2026.
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